
From: Phil.S.Graves 
Sent: 08 January 2026 14:30 
To: Business Licence  
Cc: i  
Subject: RE: New Premises - Holi 2026, Roe Green Park, NW9 - 37000 - Police Reps 

Good afternoon Brent, 

Myself and Jaz are both in agreement with the attached, so police withdraw reps. 

Thanks, 

Phil 

CC Jaz – thanks for the prompt response. 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

From:  
Sent: 08 January 2026 14:28 
To: Graves Phil S - NW-CU  
Subject: Re: New Premises - Holi 2026, Roe Green Park, NW9 - 37000 - Police Reps 

Dear Phil 

I hope all is well and a very Happy New Year to you. 

Yes, i agree with the attached. 

Thanking you 

Jaz 

 

On 8 Jan 2026, at 13:46,  <Phil.S.Graves@met. > wrote: 

Good afternoon Jaz, 

I hope you had a good Xmas and New Year. Please find the attached police conditions 
for the Holi and International Women’s festivals. If you are in a position to agree to the 
attached police will withdraw reps. 

Thanks, 

Phil 

CC Brent Council 
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